
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05796396 Date: 12/31/2015 

RELEASE IN PART B5,B6 

From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com > 

Sent: 	 Wednesday, October 17, 2012 7:07 PM 

To: 	 'millscd@state.gov' 

Subject: 	 Re: Sanctions 

Will you follow up w him? 
	

B5 
B6 

    

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD©state.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 05:31 PM 
To: H 
Subject: FW: Sanctions 

 

Remind me to discuss. 

   

cdm 

From: McKean, David 
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 16:21 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Samuelson, Heather F 
Cc: Nides, Thomas R; Kennedy, Patrick F; Mull, Stephen D; Kamian, Harry R 
Subject: Sanctions 

Cheryl, 
See below list of candidates for sanctions coordinator that was created over the summer. I know Steve sent the list to 

both Deputy Burns and Undersecretary Sherman. Let me know if you need any follow-up from our office. 

Thanks, David 

HR/CDA pulled together the following list of possible ex-COM candidates for the sanctions position. Some would require 
a recall appointment. 
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